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Kimberley Pena OQOY 30 _T}O

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent:  Thursday, June 10, 2010 11:05 AM

To: Timisha Brooks; Jerry Hallenstein

Cc: Ann Cole

Subject: RE: Docket 090430 Confid. Documents.

Per this e-mail, we will return the below listed documents. Thank you.

From: Timisha Brooks

Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2010 11:04 AM

To: Jerry Hallenstein

Cc: Kimberley Pena

Subject: RE: Docket 090430 Confid. Documents.

They can be returned to the company.

TIMISHA J. BROOKS
ATTORNEY

COMPETITIVE MARKETS AND ENFORCEMENT
OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399
TBROOKSEPSC. STATE.FL.US

From: Jerry Hallenstein

Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2010 10:46 AM
To: Timisha Brooks

Cc: Kimberley Pena

Subject: Docket 090430 Confid. Documents.

Timisha,
We no longer need the following confidential documents n Docket 090430-TP:

Document No. 02437-10
Document No. 03099-10

| have returned them to the Clerk's office and, with your permission, would like to returnt them to the company.

Please cc Kim Pena with your response.
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